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Mariano Tanenglian - Teamlink - Cookie Handling

From: Mariano Tanenglian
To: Mariano Tanenglian
Date: 30/10/2007 12:57 PM

Subject: Teamlink - Cookie Handling

Internet Explorer Settings
In browser menu bar, select Tools > Internet Options, click on the Privacy Tab, click on the Advanced button...

You will see Cookie Handling Mechanism...

Advanced Privacy Settings x|

€5 'ou can chooge how cookies are handled in the Intermet
= zone. Thiz ovemides automatic cookie handling.

— Cookies

v ‘Ovenide automatic cookie handling

Firgt-party Cookies Third-party Cookies
{* frcept i+ Accept
i~ Elock ™ Block
" Brompt " Prompt

W Always allow session cookies

| aF. I Cancel

Must be like this.

Mozilla Firefox Settings

Menu Bar > Tools > Options > Privacy Tab
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options x|

i O @ B lea & &

Main Tahs Conkenk Feeds Privacy  Security  Advanced

~ Histary

¥ Remember visited pages For the last I g days,

¥ Remember what I enter in forms and the search bar

¥ Remember what I've downloaded

~ Cookies
¥ Accept cookies from sites Excepkions. ..
Eeepuntil: | they expire j

~ Private Data

¥ always clear my private data when I close Firefox Settings. ..
V¥ sk me before cearing private data Clear Mow, .,
K, Cancel Help

Safari on Mac OS X Settings

Menu Bar > Safari > Preferences > Security Tab

800 Security

i [g @U@@@

GCeneral Appearance Bookmarks Tabs AutoFill | Security | Advanced

Web Content: E Enable plug-ins
E Enable Java
E Enable JavaScript

| Block pop-up windows

Accept Cookies: ™ Always
() Never
() Only from sites you navigate to
For example, not from advertisers on those sites

( Show Cookies )

EASI{ before sending a non-secure form to a secure website

Kindest Regards,
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Mariano Tanenglian, Jr.
Web Developer

The McElhanney Group Ltd.
(604) 683-8521, Local 277

Happy! Happy! Joy! Joy! ;-)
Technology is your Friend...
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